ORANGE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

County Government Center

255 Main Street
Goshen, New York 10924
Phone: 845-291-2700 Fax: 845-291-2724
James Petro, Jr., Chairman James O’Donnell, Executive Director
Robert Armistead, Vice Chairman Joel Kleiman, Chief Financial Officer
Mary Ellen Rogulski, Second Vice Chairman Philip A. Crotty, Attorney
Stephen Brescia, Secretary Laurie Villasuso, Administrative Assistant

John Steinberg, Jr., Assistant Secretary
Henry VanLeeuwen
Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.

Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold a regularly scheduled
meeting on June 20, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. in the Orange County Business Accelerator, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100,
New Windsor, New York, to consider and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

¢ Roll Cali
-o—Approval-of the-minutes-from-May 16, 2012 meet
¢ Financial Reports and/or Requests for Payments
¢ New and Unfinished Business
Chairman’s Report
Executive Director Report
OCBA Report
OCP Report
Discussions
Active Ventilation
CRH Realty VI

¢ Resolutions
PTAC - Resolution
¢ Such other and further business as may be presented
Public Comments
e Adjournment

Dated: June 8, 2012

Stephen Brescia, Secretary

By: James O’Donnell, Executive Director



ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
MINUTES

May 16, 2012

A regular meeting of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency was convened in public session on May 16,
2012 at 2:00 P.M. at the Orange County Business Accelerator, in New Windsor, New York.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, James Petro, and upon roll being called, the following were:

PRESENT: James Petro, Stephen Brescia, John Steinberg, Henry VanLeeuwen, Robert
Schreibeis, Robert Armistead, Mary Ellen Rogulski

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Phil Crotty — Attorney

Laurie Villasuso —~ Administrative Assistant

Peter Gregory — Orange County Business Accelerator
Maureen Halahan ~ Orange County Partnership

Brian Gates - HVEDC

James Walsh - Times Herald Record

Donald Green — SUNY Orange

Melissa Lopes ~ SUNY Orange

Patrick Berardinelli — Orange County Legislature

Mike Finnegan — Continental Organics

David Church — Orange County Planning

Susan Hawvermale — Orange County Tourism

Nan Gill-Wilson — Willy-Gilly Film Productions, Inc./
OrangeCountyNYFilmCommission.org

David P. Wilson -~ Willy-Gilly Film Productions, Inc./
OrangeCountyNYFilmCommission.org

Thomas DiCarrado —~ HVSPCA

John Lavelle ~ Alliance for Balanced Growth

Chairman James Petro calls the meeting for the Orange County IDA, May 16, 2012 (Pledge of Allegiance is recited).
Board consists of seven members. There is a quorum.

Review of the prior April 18, 2012 meeting minutes. Motion made by VanLeeuwen, seconded by Schreibeis to approve
the minutes as presented. Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion carried.

Roll Call taken.

Chairman’s Report

To start, Chairman Petro mentions a recent editorial, critical of the IDA and the number of jobs that were created. The
editorial claimed that it costs the Orange County taxpayer roughly $2800 per job. Fortunately for us, Chairman Petro
says, Mr. James Walsh and Mike Levensohn of the Times Herald Record didn't like the sound of the information in the
editorial. They called Mr. Crotty, and Mr. O'Donnell’s office and did some site visits to report on the numbers. Mr. Walsh
uncovered the fact that the critical editorial focused only on information prior to 2010, while much of the IDA’s
prominent job creation has happened since 2010. Mr. Walsh, Chairman Petro says, did a true service to the IDA and to
the county by reporting the facts. Chairman Petro personally thanks Mr. Walsh for doing a good job and looking out for
the people of Orange County.

CNC Project Update

Chairman Petro introduces Don Green to discuss the CNC project. Mr. Green advises the room that much progress
has been made ~ forums have been scheduled, with invitations going out next week ~ and he then introduces Melissa
Lopez. Ms. Lopes advises that the dates of the forums have been scheduled: the Orange County based forums are on

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Pane 1 Af7



June 20" and 21" at SUNY Orange, and the Hudson Valley regional forums will take place on June 27" at the Orange
Coﬁgmty Bustg‘ness Accelerator and June 28" at SUNY Orange. The last two dates are for all forum attendees on July
25" and 26". The purpose of the forums is to group industry business people together and to share information about
their needs with regard to advanced manufacturing and employment. They're looking for the workforce development
needs, to determine if investment in the project is worthwhile. They're looking for sustainability in the business, the
industry and the college. Mr. Green also informs the Board that the college was fortunate enough to come into some
CNC equipment, and it is currently being stored in Newburgh.

Mr. Berardinelli asks if other schools and curricula have been investigated, and Ms. Lopez notes that Mr. Green — along
with Misters Crotty and O'Donnell — have, in fact visited other schools and reviewed their curricula. Mr. Berardinelli asks
about the dollar amount per credit course in these schools, and Mr. Green advises him that it's quite varied, based on
the degree types the schools are offering. Mr. Berardinelli also asks if the college is looking at the possibility of enrolling
adult students. Mr. Green notes that Steve Knob has also suggested focusing on adult students. Mr. Armistead notes
that travel within his own industry has revealed a need for the training in all categories: from students graduating high
school and looking to start a career, to currently unemployed adults who need these new skills to be viable in the
marketplace.

Mr. Berardinelli notes that he is very concerned about adult students, the population that he believes most needs the
jobs. Mr. Ammistead notes that the program will be open to all who are interested. Mr. Berardinelli reminds the Board
that he supports the project, but wants to be sure that those who need it most will be able to take advantage of it. Ms.
Lopez mentions that after they look at what the manufacturers need, they will be looking at who their student will be;
whether it will be a high school student, a current college student, or someone who already is or was in the workforce
and needs employment. Mr. Berardinelli then also suggests that veterans would really benefit from a program like this.

Chairman Eetro asks Mr. Gregory to discuss the new OCBA client who utilizes CNC machines. Mr. Gregory notés that
their new client has come from Orange County Choppers who fabricates smartphone covers with the use of CNC
Machines.

Financial Report and/or Request for Payment

Chairman Petro advises the room that Joel Kleiman will not be attending this month’s meeting. There is one resolution
with regard to IDA Depositories that needs to be reviewed. In it, HSBC Bank is removed and First Niagara Bank is
added.

Mr. Crotty reads the Resolution aloud. Motion made by Brescia, seconded by VanLeeuwen. Affirmative votes of all
members present resulted in motion carried.

Motion made by Steinberg, seconded by Brescia, that the Board accepts the financial report and authorization of
payments and vouchers for May 2012. Open for discussion. Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in
motion carried.

DEC Wetlands — Resolution

Chairman Petro introduces John Lavelle of the Alliance for Balanced Growth. Chairman Petro notes that Mr. Lavelle
along with Dominic Cordisco will be named MVPs at the OCP breakfast on June 7™. Ms. Halahan adds that Misters
Lavelle and Cordisco will be named MVPs because of their work in opposition to the Wetland remapping issue. The
Wetland remapping will directly negatively impact the efforts of the IDA, the OCP, and the Accelerator, along with
everyone as personal property owners. Mr. Lavelle and Cordisco made this remapping their key issue, and worked to
get on everyone’s agenda in order to fight the remapping, and halt the taking of property. Orange County is leading the
charge in opposition of this remapping, supporting an environment for economic development.

Mr. Lavelle is seeking a letter of support from the IDA. The NYS DEC decided to remap Orange County's wetlands, and
as a result of their efforts, they identified an additional 16,000 acres of what they believe are new DEC-regulated
wetlands in the County. The DEC-regulated wetlands in Orange County have a 100-foot buffer, and the buffer is
indiscriminate. The DEC expanded their jurisdiction, basically doubling the amount of properties in the county that will
have to go through 2 wetland review processes. The Army Corps of Engineers already regulates all wetlands, no matter
where they are in the country, and the NYS DEC regulates those wetlands which are 12.4 acres or greater. Because
the DEC added 16,000 new acres, the property owners are impacted by the amount of property they will be able to sell.
However, in general property owners aren't enough to get something like this going; the reality is that towns will be the
hardest hit. The wetland buffers will take high-quality, developable lands and take them out of a developable area, and

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Dane 7 nf7



people’s property assessments will be reduced. They are seeking support from all Orange County organizations and
municipalities. Currently supporting the efforts are the Village of Goshen, the Village of Harriman, Village of Walden,
Montgomery, Chester, Hamptonburgh, Wallkill, Deerpark, New Windsor, among others. They also have state wide
support from the association of Realtors, and they have been working with Mr. Church to develop something the
County can adopt as well.

Mr. Lavelle then adds that other counties are being remapped now, and are calling Orange County for guidance. The
remapping is done by having planes fly over the areas; the DEC used computers to analyze what might or might not be
a wetland, and then had college interns to drive around and visually identify wetlands, which will lead to inaccuracies. If
the maps are adopted, each property owner or county would have to fight the government. Rather than wait for that, Mr.
Lavelle would like to have the opinions of the county and the property owners heard before the maps are adopted.

For clariﬁqation, Mr. Crotty notes that Mr. Lavelle is looking for the DEC to be pushed back, and the federal regulations
apply, period, rather than having to go through the two steps of DEC and the Army Corps of Engineers. The ultimate
goal is to have one wetland regulation agency in the state instead of two.

They have prepared a resolution which Mr. Crotty has reviewed. Mr. Crotty reads the Resolution aloud. Motion made by
Brescia, seconded by Armistead. Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion carried.

Mr. Lavelle will mail the letter along with the adopted resolution.

OCBA Report

Mr. Gregory begins by noting tl'!at there is quitg a bit of gctivity in the Accelerator. There has been good progress with

he._clients._He's_noticing that clients need assistance with marketing, and they are standardizing the help they can offer.
Mr. Gregory also notes foreign interest in the Accelerator.

He had a nice visit to Continental Organics with Mount Saint Mary's college, with about 25 or 30 students. It was the
beginning of many projects with MSMC; after their graduation, Mr. Gregory will meet to discuss working with the
business school to open up doors for faculty and students to do business at the Accelerator. Mr. Gregory recently
presented social marketing to multiple classes at MSMC with one of the Accelerator clients, regarding reputation
management for companies. That visit has opened the doors to a larger relationship with MSMC.

One new client, US Cases, utilizes CNC machines to manufacture products that range from $40 to $40K. A new
associate client develops a consumer lighting product, and Mr. Gregory referred him to the Technical Assistance
Center.

Mr. Gregory attending the NY Expo, and brought clients along with him. The Expo is a business to business show in the
Javits Center, with a few hundred presenters from large recognizable companies to small upstarts. At the show, Mr.
Gregory described the program and the location of the Accelerator and there was huge interest in the Accelerator.
While some of those interested wouldn't be ideal clients for office space, Mr. Gregory has determined a need for a
virtual program, which would focus on marketing. It's something that can be developed over the next 12 months.

Mr. Gregory is encouraging the clients to join Orange County Chamber, and encouraging them to take the Chamber's
business plan class. Five OCBA clients have taken it, and they have proven to be quite beneficial.

There is a full event schedule at the Accelerator, and Mr. Gregory advises the Board that there will be a high-profile
event on June 28" to finish out the seminar series, during which Continental Organics will graduate from the
Accelerator.

Chairman Petro asks Mr. Gregory to address the issue of the space upstairs in the Accelerator. Mr. Gregory advises
the Board that the tenant upstairs has withdrawn their offer to share some of the office space. With no more space
available, Mr. Gregory fears that the Accelerator will run out of space for clients.

To add to Mr. Gregory's information about the MSMC tour, Mr. Finnegan notes that the 27" Cornell Short Course in
Aquaculture is coming to Orange County, and will be conducted at MSMC. He advises that 200 people from all over the
world attend this course, and will spend a day at the Continental Organics facility and will spend a day on West Point as
well. In the world of aquaculture, this is a huge event. It is also huge for Orange County because this is the first time the
event has taken place anywhere but Cornell. They've also recently converted the course from aquaculture to a short
course in aquaculture, aguaponics and hydroponics.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Paoe 3 nf7



Lastly, Mr. Gregory introduces David and Nan from Willy-Gilly Productions, who are in the beginning phases of Orange
County Film Commission. They will be looking to help Orange County get up to $30M in tax credits, while having many
more films produced within the County.

OCP Report

Ms. Halahan announces that the cable TV campaign, which the IDA helped to support, has launched as of Monday and
has already yielded a few calls. The cable ads have aired in New Jersey as well as the Wall Street area of NYC and a
few of the NYC boroughs. Two weeks into the cable TV ad, the WSJ ads will hit in the same markets. Overlapping the
last two weeks of the Jersey/NYC campaign, the Fairfield, CT round of TV and WSJ ads will hit.

Year to date, OCP has received 33 leads.

*Project Gypsum - a data center looking at Warwick State Prison could bring up to $100M capital investment. This is
an ESD lead, with a construction head count of between 150-200 jobs. It is a Fortune 500 company who is looking to
start construction as early as this year. There has been a lot of partnering to have the prison site turned over to the
town to facilitate the project. The IDA has already sent a letter to the governor for the property.

*Project Gemstone — OCP is working with HVEDC to provide information for a company interested in partnering with a
bottle manufacturer to complete a contract for a sparkling wine product.

*Project United ~ Independently owned wholesale distributer of auto parts looking to expand in the Orange County
area. They're trying to get into a building within a week because their original deal fell through. It's a 13-15K square foot
lease, 2 year test market in Orange County. If it works, they will construct a larger facility.

OCP is also working with ESD on a project looking for sites within 80.miles.of NY for a waste-processing-site-in-a

mechanical, biological treatment system.

In the coming months, OCP will attend and speak at 2 trade shows. They also have appointments with brokers as a
result of trade shows earlier this year. OCP has attended 7 shows already this year, and will attend 5 more.

On the business retention and expansion side, there is a high-tech manufacturer in the Town of Wallkill looking to
expand; the project won't actually take place for at least 12 to 15 months, but the manufacturer is already meeting with
local officials to plan the expansion.

Ms. Halahan has noticed that the office is receiving a lot of calls from small companies looking for incentives, and
although they aren't projects within OCP’s scope, Ms. Halahan notes that the increase in those requests may mark an
uptick in activity in general. She adds that OCP is 35% over this quarter last year.

Orange County Tourism

Ms. Hawvermale, director of tourism for the last 20 years at Orange County, begins by noting that tourism is an
important facet of economic development. She notes that Tourism's efforts brought Bobby Flay's Food Network show
to the area, increasing interest from both local and non-local people. They were also instrumental in bringing a wine
expert from France into the New York wineries. She highlights the draw of Woodbury Commons, as well as the film and
TV production industry’s attraction to the area. All of these things create an audience outside of the county, bringing in
tourists from all over the world. According to the NYS Dept of Finance, tourists spent $385M last year, and Tourism
expects that they will spend more this year.

One indicator that Tourism has is the Hotel Bed Tax, which was established in September 2009. The two years of taxes
serves as a baseline to make sure that more people spend the night in the County. When people stay overpight in a
hotel, they spend four times as much money as someone who just comes for the day. In 2010, $2,605,000 and in 2011
it was $2,746,000 and they are hoping to increase the numbers this year. Tourism, however, does not receive that
money. They receive money through the government and state, as well as private programs.

OCFC — Micro Loan Program Update

Mr. Steinberg advises that the Micro-Loan committee has met twice, and the committee is in the process of reviewing
the Policies and Procedures. Community Capital Resources, another micro-loan fund which has been operating for ten
years, has volunteered to assist the OCFC. The hope is to have the first loan out in the summer. Mr. Gregory has a few
people interested in the fund already. Chairman Petro advises the Board that, by the nature of the fund itself and to

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Page 4 of 7



whom the loans are being given, it is a high-risk environment. The main focus is to help client in the Accelerator to
accomplish their goals.

Hudson Valley Food & Beverage Alliance

Chairman Petro asked that Mr. Gates come in to explain the HVFBA. Though they attended the last meeting, and the
Board approved a resolution for $20K at that time, Chairman Petro still wanted to explain that with that $20K goes a
seat on the HVEDC Board. The IDA already gives HVEDC $20K per year, and Chairman Petro asked that Mr. Gates
ex;?‘la:]n tge difference between HVEDC and HVFBA, and then Chairman Petro would like to discuss the HVEDC seat
with the Board.

Mr. Gates, Vice President of HVEDC, explains that HVFBA is an initiative from HVEDC. Five thousand companies, with
50-60K jobs, are in the food and beverage industry in the Hudson Valley. The Alliance seeks to expand, enhance and
grow this business. Misters Oates and O'Donnell met with Warwick Winery regarding their expansion, and the
Newburgh Brewery and Warwick Winery are featured in HVFBA's radio spot. Continental Organics, along with
Provident Bank, is hosting an access to capital meeting, and there will be an import/export round table this month. The
Alliance has an ad in Hudson Valley magazine. Mr. Oates is currently in Washington DC talking about Brand USA,
which is a public-private partnership that can help encourage tourism through marketing. In order to grow this initiative,
HVFBA requires its own funding, rather than just being part of HVEDC. Mr. Gates adds that the HVEDC Board seat
allows the IDA more say and helps the IDA to be able to direct the activity specifically for Orange County, and steer the
marketing in the right direction. Chairman Petro notes that Ms. Halahan occupies the HVEDC board seat that comes
with the $20K the IDA provides to the HVEDC. Chairman Petro then asks the Board to decide who should occupy the
seat that comes with the HVFBA funds. He suggests Mr. O'Donnell.

none opposed.

Municipal Project Expenditure Grant Program

Chairman Petro notes that the idea, which was briefly discussed at last month's meeting, has been withdrawn.

SPCA — Request

Chairman Petro introduces Mr. DiCarrado, who is the Vice President of the Newburgh SPCA. The SPCA is a not-for-
profit organization that cares for animals. They have 16 acres in New Windsor, which they will divide and put up three
buildings. When they have divided the property, they will keep one parcel and building and sell the other two. The idea
is to sell the properties with IDA benefits, to make them more marketable and easier to sell. Chairman Petro suggests
that, should they formally apply, the $5K fee should be waived, because it is a not-for-profit. He also suggests the
Super-Enhanced PILOT, and notes that Mr. Green, Supervisor of New Windsor, supports it.

Mr. DiCarrado explains that there are 3 buildings. The one they will retain has six retail spaces. One of the buildings
they will sell has 9 retail spaces. They are currently working with the planning board to divide the property.

He also explains that the SPCA of New Windsor has no income from any municipality and they are not part of the
ASPCA; they are an all-volunteer Board, and they have Peace Officers who are also volunteers. Their budget is
$200K/year, all of which must come from donations and contributions. They are Orange County wide, answering 830
animal abuse calls last year; they house 50 dogs and 100 cats at this time, but can help any kind of animal at all. The
SPCA now needs to create an endowment and sustainable cash flow. There are four employees of the SPCA, but they
function mostly as a result of their many volunteers.

Right now the property is raw land, but there is an area that has been used for burial grounds, but that will be moved to
a new section upon construction. The SPCA needs 10 acres to run the shelter, per state and local requirements. The
SPCA hopes to bring anywhere from $700K to $1M with the sale of the properties. He clarifies that they will not build
and then sell; rather, they are selling the shovel-ready land, along with the approvals and hopefully the IDA benefits. Mr.
Brescia notes that giving IDA benefits to, in essence, someone the IDA hasn't directly approved would be a problem.

Ms. Rogulski advises that she has an issue with this request. While she certainly appreciates the SPCA, and she adds
that the notion of using their available assets to create an endowment is a great idea. But she does not think that this is
an eligible project for a PILOT.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Paoe § nf7



Mr. DiCarrado notes that these properties are not on the tax rolls at the moment because the not-for-profit SPCA owns
them. Once they are sold, the two parcels will go onto New Windsor tax rolls. There will definitely be jobs created,
because the space will either be retail or office space. Then the SPCA will enlarge their building. They will create a

;etairl] s;éace of their own, which could house a veterinary hospital, doggie day care, etc., which will generate cash flow
or the SPCA.

Chairman Petro advises Mr. DiCarrado that, when the properties are sold, the buyers can come to the Board on an
individual basis.

Marketplace ~ Public Hearing Update and Transcript Review

Chairman Petro advises the Members that the public hearing for Marketplace was held a few weeks ago. There have
been a number of meetings with Chairman Petro, Mr. O'Donnell, Labor, and the Town of Newburgh Board, and all
parties involved feel it is very important that the Town of Newburgh’s input be the guideline of what the IDA does with
the Marketplace project. Chairman Petro suggests IDA's duty is to do what is best for the County as a whole, and not
just one municipality.

At the hearing, there were fifty to sixty people in aftendance, but very few were in support of the Marketplace project.
Mr. Booth made a number of good points, especially in the added expense of an increased police force. Chairman
Petro also notes there is $200M worth of construction work to be done over two years, to increase to $385M in Phase
Il. Marketplace met with Diorio and secured work.

Chairman Petro reiterates that no action will be taken today, but advises that it is his personal opinion that they will
never build the Marketplace with only the 485-b from the town. They have about $25M of their own money invested in
i i <1ss hairman-Pe aclicves-ihe i nackage the-projectwittnot-be-built.

12 DO cl OEOHHO-e-11 = srtictittia -t SO -petevYesStnar-witnouta-neng

posn—s ot A lemTaA el mniin 1

While some people may not mind that it goes without being built, he also feels that there he has a duty to do what's
best for the County. He thinks a 10 year PILOT may fit this project. He adds that it is short-sighted to look at only the
cost within next few years, and not look at the long term benefits of the project to the town. Chairman Petro is on record
as saying he would support the town’s opinion, but he wonders If it is the IDA’s job to look at the long term benefits.

Ms. Rogulski disagrees that building the Marketplace is hinging on IDA benefits. Retail comes when retail is available,
she says, and notes that if the Marketplace had all of their tenants lined up, they wouldn't be requesting anything of the
IDA. She notes that she was against this project from the beginning, and adds that the IDA has respected the opinion
of the townships, and would like to continue to do so.

Mr. Steinberg echoes Ms. Rogulski's sentiment, and wants to respect the municipality’s wishes, and adds that he is
uncomfortable conveying a tax benefit to an economic entity that is competing with an existing economic entity across
the street. Chairman Petro understands the point, but adds that every project ~ IDA or otherwise — has competition.

Mr. Brescia, Mr. Schreibeis, Mr. VanLeeuwen and Mr. Armistead all agree that we should respect the Town Board
wishes. Mr. Armistead adds that he will review the information this month and would like to discuss it at next month's
meeting.

[Mr. Brescia exits]

Hudson Valley Film Commission ~ Resolution

Hudson Valley Film Commission attended April's meeting with a request for a $40K grant, to match a grant from Ulster
County IDA. Mr. Schreibeis advises that Governance Committee met before this meeting and recommends that this
IDA approve the amount of $10K; this sum would be an appropriate amount at this juncture. In giving $10K, instead of
$40K, this IDA will see how beneficial the HVFC will be over the course of this year. The Resolution will read that the
$10K will approved for this year only. Mr. Crotty notes that he will confirm Hudson Valley Film Commission's not-for-
profit status.

Mr. Crotty reads the Resolution aloud. Motion made by Armistead, seconded by VanLeeuwen. Affirmative votes of all
members present resulted in motion carried.

Ms. Gill-Wilson of Willy Gilly Productions notes that she and her partner have attended this meeting to observe the IDA.
They are involved in film specifically in Orange County, and notes that generally a film with a million dollar budget
creates 100 jobs. They are working to bring film production to Orange County, and they work closely with Hudson

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12

Darna A ~nF 7



Valley Film Commission. They are in the process of training local residents in film production jobs; because when films
come to the county, they want Orange County residents to be employed. They were just certified as a woman-owned
business and are looking to bring more women into the trade.

Mr. Armistead asks if they believe that there is value in the Orange County IDA supporting the Hudson Valley Film
Commission, and the both Ms. Gill-Wilson and Mr. Wilson firmly believe in the work of the IDA.

HVADC - Resolution

Chairman Petro notes that the IDA has supported the HVADC in the past. Mr. Schreibeis advises that the Governance
recommends that this year's resolution allow for $25K, with a 3 -year approval, but it must be reviewed every year.

Mr. Crotty reads the Resolution aloud. Motion made by Armistead, seconded by Rogulski. Resolution carries with five in
favor and one opposed.

Mr. VanLeeuwen asks if the IDA will purchase a table at the OCP MVP Breakfast, at a price of $350. Mr. Armistead
motions, seconded by VanLeeuwen, to purchase a table. All in favor.

Carlisle Construction - Final Resolution

Mr. Crotty advises that apparently SEQR was not done before the final resolution, although attorney communication
indicated that it was. At this time, we must do a resolution to ratify the prior resolution.

Motion made by VanLeeuwen, seconded by VanLeeuwen. Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion
arried. : _ o §

Continental Organics — Resolution

Chairman Petro announces that he will recuse himself and leave the room, and states for the record that his family
members are working on the project, though he himself is not personally involved.

Mr. Armistead asks Mr. Finnegan to give a review of where Continental Organics stands and their current request. Mr.
Finnegan advises that they are requesting a bridge loan to take them from Phase | to Phase il of construction, as the
SBA continues its review of documentation. Rather than having to slow down and wait for the SBA, Continental
Organics is requesting funds to continue with construction. Ms. Rogulski clarifies that Continental Organics has no
Phase Il loan approvals at this time, and Mr. Finnegan agrees. He does note that, while they have no commitment letter
at this time, their request has gone to loan committee and has gone as far as it can without a C.O. He adds that the CO
will be received next week. The second phase will entail 3 greenhouses of 22,600 square feet each, and a 2,000
square foot compost facility, with no fish on Phase Il. Currently they have 21 employees, and still have openings for
Orange County veterans. Mr. Finnegan distributes Continental Organics financials to the Board Members. Ms. Rogulski
feels comfortable with the loan.

Mr. Crotty reads the Resolution approving $108K short term loan to Continental Organics aloud. Motion made by
VanLeeuwen, seconded by Rogulski. Motion carries with five in favor and one abstention.

Chairman Petro returns.

With no further business, meeting called for adjournment by Mr. Chairman Petro; motion made by Mr. VanLeeuwen,
seconded by Schreibeis, the time being 4:55p.m.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 6/20/12
Page 7 nf7



Orange County Industrial Development Agency
Income and Expense Summary

June 2012
' May 12 Jan - May 12 Budget i $ Over Budget
Income 1 ﬁ
Closing Fees 18 - '$ 100000 |$% 983333  § 982,333
Fees '$ - '$ 42460806 @ $ 563,000 § (138,392)
IDA Admunistrative Fees $ - ' $ 5 000.00 $ 7,500 $ (2,500
Interest Earnings $ 142871 | $ 6663.96 @ § 30000 $ (23,336
Millennium Pipeline Grant 19 - $ 108 000.00
Orange County Bus. Accelerator ' | | .
Client Rents $ - '$ 6859679 § 93000 § (24 403)
HVEDC Rent K -8 - $ 40000 s (40,000
Interest 1% - $ . '$ 300 | $ (300)
Sponsorship s SN - | 1s 2000 § 200
Utility Reimbursements ’$ - ' $ - ' 5000 |'$ (5,000)
, Total Orange County Bus. Accelerator = | $ - % 6859679 % 140,300 | § (71,703)
‘Pass Thru Legal Fees 1% - 1 |$ 500000 ' % 7,500 $ (2,500)
"Recovered Funds $ 100.55 $ 33114 $ 255,000 $ (254,669)
Total Income |3 152926 | '§ 619,199.95 [§ 1986633 [ $ (1,367,433)
Expense l 1 T t -y
‘Administrative Costs ‘ l _ L
Advertising 3 - '3 - .3 1,500 | $ (1,500
Auditors ' $ - |8 1,500.00 ' $ 13,000 ' $ (11,500)
Insurance '$ - 1|9 6,063.00 $ 7000 $ (937)
Mileage ' $ - ' $ - |3 500 |$ (500)
Miscellaneous $ 300.00 $ 300.00 3 5000 '$ (4,700)
OCIDA Admin. Support $ - '3 - 113 15000 § (15,000)
Office Expense ' $ - '$ 32036 | -
Secretary/Bookkeeper $ $ R 47130 | § (47,130)
Total Administrative Costs $ 300.00 | '$ _ 8183.36 & 89,130  § (80,947)
Agency Contribution Costs 1 . 1
_[Hudson Valley Eco. Dev. Corp 1% - 1 s - $ 20,000 % (20 000)
0O.C. Empire Zone $ - '$ - ' $ 5000/ |'§ (5000
_10.C. Foreign Trade Zone 1% - $ - '$ 25000 '$ (25000
O.C. Partnership $ 4547700 $ 95477.00  § 200,000  $ (104 52
Patterns for Progress 3 - 3 - 18 17,000, $ (17,000)
Total Agency Contribution Costs $ 45477.00 $ 9547700  § 267,000 § (171,523)
Legal o e [ | .
TLegal, Pass Thru $ . $ 500000 |$ 7500 ' $ (2.500)
Legal - Other [§ 941691 [$ 2826763 | § 96,000 | $ (67 732)
Total Legal $ 941691 |$ 3326763 ' § 103500, ' $ (70,232)
O.C. Business Accelerator [ '
~ [Business Accelerator Funding $  (5,000.00) T$ 341,00000] '$ 682,000 ' § (341,000)
Total O.C. Business Accelerator $  (5,000.00) $ 341,00000| §$ 682000 | § (341,000)
Other Expenses | ] [ ] 1
Conf. Seminars & Events 19 - 19 88069 | |§ 5000 % (4,119)
Dues & Subscriptions IR 2000) | § 49.95| | 4
Meals and Entertainment $ - $ 5147 | | 1 )
Promotional Expenses $ - ' $ - 1% 30000} '$ (30,000)
Total Other Expenses $ 20.00 $ 982.11 $ 35,000 $ (34,018)|
Projects $ - $ 111,865.25 $ 350,000 (238,135)
Total Expense $_50,213.91 $ 590,775.35 $ 1,526630] § (935,855)
Income Over/Under Expenditure 'S (48,684.65) $ 28,424.60 3 460,003 1 5431 ,578!




Orange County Industrial Development Agency

Banks Accounts/Certificates of Deposit/Money Markets Accounts
As of May 31, 2012

Listed in order of maturity date.

- Purchase | Maturity = #of Interest Interest
it Date Date Days Bank Principal Rate Amount Status
1 10/5/07  1/4/08 91  Catskill HudsonBank | $§ 2,820,045 503% $ 37,931.64 closed
2 12110/07  1/15/08 36 Catskill HudsonBank | $ 1,000,000 482% @ $ 4820.00 closed
3 12/10/07  2/19/08 71  Catskill HudsonBank $ 1,000,000 4.79% ' $ 944694 closed
4 1/4/08 3/18/08 74 Orange County Trust $ 1,000,000 4.52% ' $ 9,291.11 closed
5 1/4/08 4/15/08 102 Catskill HudsonBank $§ 1,000,000 4.75% @ $ 13,458.33  closed
6 1/4/08 5/20/08 137 Catskill HudsonBank $ 1,000,000 4.75% | $ 18,076.39 closed
7 1/15/08 6/17/08 154 |Catskill HudsonBank | § 1,000,000 | 4.45% | $ 19,036.11 _ closed
8 2/19/08 7/15/08 147 Catskill HudsonBank | $ 1,000,000 | 313% ' $ 12,780.83 closed
9 7/15/08 = 9/17/08 @ 63  Catskill HudsonBank ' $ 1,000,000 3.13% ' $ 547750 closed
10 8/19/08  10/15/08 | 55  Catskil HudsonBank ' $ 1,000,000 3.06% $ 4,675.00 closed
11 9/17/08  12/17/08 = 91  Catskill HudsonBank $ 4,800,000 3.18% $ 38,584.00 closed
12 10/15/08 | 4/15/09 182 HSBC '$ 1004690 370% $ 18,793.00 closed
13  1217/08 ' 6/17/09 | 182 OrangeCounty Trust $ 5342486 3.12% $ 8311444 closed
14——4H5/08 1024108 189 OrangeCounty Trust & 1,023484 — 140% —$ 741955 eclesed
15 6/17/09 = 12/16/09 182 Orange County Trust |$ 5425922 210% $ 56,816.10 closed
16 10/21/09  1/20/10 91  Catskill Hudson Bank  $ 530,917 1.02% | $ 1,368.88 closed
17 12116/09  3/17110 91 OrangeCounty Trust ' $ 2,800,000 085% ' $ 5934.00 closed
18  12/16/09  6/16/10 182 Orange County Trust | $ 2,682,739 132% $ 17,657.56 closed
19 1/20/10 9/15/10 238 |Orange County Trust | $ 532,285 080% $ 2,776.63| closed
20 317110 9/1510 | 182 |CatskilHudsonBank $ 1400,000, 065% $ 4,600.56 | closed
21 12/29/09 | 12/15110 351 Orange County Trust  $ 750,000 1.05% $ 757295 closed
22 3/17/10 3/16/11 364 | Catskill HudsonBank | $ 140593370 070% |$ 995089 closed
21 6/16/10  6/1511 = 364 Orange County Trust | $ 2,300,396.06 0.75% $ 17,205.70  closed
22 61511 1212111 189 |Orange County Trust | $ 2,317,650.08 045% | $ 540044 closed
23 1221711 12119112 364 Orange County Trust $232305052 050% | $ 11,583.43 open
Amount % of total _ ___rate |
Bank Accounts 'Chase - checking $ 26762245 4%, bank account 0.10%
Certificates of Deposit Orange County Trust | $ 2,323,050.52 33% CD 0.50%
Money Market ‘Orange County Trust | $ 4,422,462.08 | - 63% MM 0.40%
First Niagara $ 149.70 0.002% MM 0.30%
total $ 7,013,284.75 _ 100%

Orange County Fundihg Corgofétion
As of May 31, 2012

‘Chase - checking

'$ 133,055

" bank account




1:11 AM Orange County Business Accelerator

06/01/12
Accruai Basis Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
May 2012
May 12 Jan - May 12 Budget 2012
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
IDA Deposit 0.00 341,000.00
Rent-Cllents 8,908.70 38,572.67 93,000.00
Rent-HVEDC 3,330.13 16,158.36 40,000.00
Seminar/Sponsor 165.00 305.00 2,000.00
Utility Reimbursement 0.00 1,615.98 5,000.00
Total Income 12,403.83 397,652.01 140,000.00
Expense
Admin. Assistant 2,923.08 15,346.17 38,000.00
Automobile Expense 54.00 2,607.08 10,000.00
Benefits 2,303.28 13,886.58 38,000.00
Bullding Insurance 0.00 3,080.67 5,000.00
Building Rent 14,240.62 71,153.10 172,000.00
Building Utliitles 955.36 6,990.00 20,000.00
Common Area Maintenance 3,239.42 17,029 44 30,000.00
Contingency 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Director Salary 7,426.92 41,395.19 92,000.00
Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 1,282.73 2,500.00
Enterprise Development Director 0.00 18,750 03 75,000.00
**  IDA Admin Asst 2,884.64 15,144.36 37,500.00
Info Technology 1,204.33 7,983.56 15,000.00
Marketing/PR & Web 353.00 31,991.51 100,000.00
Office Cleaning 250.00 1,250.00 3,000.00
Office Supplles & Postage 837.21 4,407.78 9,000.00
Payroll Taxes 1,336.76 11,286.80 20,000.00
Professional Fees 225.00 920.00
“ Revenue Reimbursement to IDA 0.00 68,596.79
Travel, Lodging, Meals 129.01 3,008.11 10,000.00
Total Expense 38,362.63 336,108.90 682,000.00
Net Ordlnary Income -25,958.80 61,543.11
Other Income/Expense
Other income
Interest income 0.97 59.17 300.00
Total Other Income 0.97 59.17 300.00
Net Other Income 097 §9.17 300.00
Net income -25,957.83 61,602.28
*  Off Budget
**  IDA Admin Assistant Salary 37,500.00
Benefits, Payroll Taxes 9,500 00
Total 47,000.00

Page 1 of 1






Orange County IDA

Received May-June 2012
OCCDC - Acct Close Proceeds 385.14
First Columbia, LLC (refund of $5,000 deposit - Less

$1500 for Legal Fees, $300 for locksmith) 3,200.00

Total 3,585.14

Vouchers & Payments June 2012
Frances Roth (Marketplace Public Hearing) 413.20
Burke=Miele-&Golden-tL:P 4 72.50-

Judelson, Giordano & Siegel (OCFC Filing) 1,250.00
Orange County Partnership (MVP Breakfast) 350.00
James O'Donnell (NYEDC Conference) 727 .24
Philip Crotty (3/23-4/26) 7,560.81
Focus Media, Inc. (Annual Report) 4,054.38
Rosemarie Rogowski Saindon, CPA (Accounting Services) 500.00

Total 15,328.13







/4 RIVERSIDE BANK el
T219 & '

www.riversidebankhv.com
POUGHKEEPSIE ¢ RED OAKS MII..L
REMITTER NEWBURGH o FISHKILL DATE
02 / 14 / 12
ORANGE COUNTY CAPITAL DEVEL. CORP.
THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE $$ AND 14 CENTS
P AMOUNT
¢z ORANGE COUNTY I.D.A. $385. 14,
THE
ORDER OF ﬁ L,Dk@) MN—
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
CASHIERS CHECK ’
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
T TIT L THE FAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER o v e e T T DR Hr G B s b s
. FIRST COLUMBIA 4-LA, LLC M & T BANK
| 22 CENTURY HILL DRIVE, STE 301 SRk CEIEE
i LATHAM, NY 12110 104
(518) 213-1000 ' 720

! DATE CHECK NO. AMOUNT
i April 26, 2012 10451 . gr*ax3 200.00

Pay: *rrrmrremssmessseeer* Three thousand two hundred dollars and no cents

PAY ORANGE COUNTY IDA

| TOTHE 4| ONDON AVENUE
| ORDEROF  SUITE 100 /
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12653 / 4

' ' THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK-~HOLD AT AN }KIGLE TO VJFW
/




THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

A\\D\ \/)/ GOSHEN, NY 10924
“\ \(Date)

Pay To

(For Agency Use Only) FRANCES ROTH
Address 168 N DRURY LANE

NEWBURGH, NY 12550
ClaimNo. ...
DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

A\ TOM Awﬁ\j
\ \ QC‘.\'\'\\Q W\arV\C\‘p\ace.@ ‘U@u)ama}\u(, )3 RO

OT\‘%\V\O&' Copsﬁ -(\:\)Q\§\F\“QCI~-’19\()%6
Y Copﬂg_c_, e~ma£\ed\

100 (|60

TOTAL (+( —5 36

Agency.

Reviewed by CFO

(For Agency Use Only)

To be signed by the Officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

of

Name of corporstion or form

says that he/she 18

Title (President or other office or member)

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial

Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County

Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the

performance of duties.

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial [Jevelopment Agency.

(For Agency Use Only)
Dated s
Audited ... ......... Date . ___....oo.oieio.
PaidbyCheck ____ . ...

Signature of Claimant

Date

ey
S5

(Form updated July 2009)




THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGEN CY

COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
GOSHEN, NY 10924
5/8/12
¢
(Date) PayTo_ Burke, Miele & Golden, LLP
(For Agency Use Only) Address PO Box 216
ClaimNo, Goshen, NY 109024
DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
5/8/12 Invoice #19236
Legal Fees 472 |50
TOTAL 572 |50

ITHEREBY CERTIFY that the above named artioles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the serviees have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such asticles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development
Agency.

Revicwed by CFO (For Agency Use Only)

..........................................................................................

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

Richard B. Golden saysthathesheis _Managing Partner
- Title (President or other office or member)
of __Burke, Miele & Golden, LLP
Namoa of corporation or finm

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to executs this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that ths above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles chasged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no fedemi, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, cortifies that no officer or employee of sald cosporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employess of the Orangs County
Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of duties,

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange County industrial Development Agency.

(,N’. J' : B g -
(For Ageacy Use Oly) Signature of Claimant ‘ -‘A{ %'H 7 o
Dated eeeeereeeecoones “Ichard B.? Golden
Date < P g2
Audited ... Datg.......uuee-...... g
Pald by Check
(Form updated July 2009)




Burke, Miele & Golden, LLP

< 40 Matthews Street, Suite 209
P.O. Box 216
Goshen, NY 10924
Tax Identification No. 13-2956319

Invoice submitted to:
Orange County industrial Development Agency

Orange County Government Center
255-275 Main Street
Goshen NY 10924

May 08, 2012
In Reference To:OCIDA
Invoice #19236

Professional Services
__HrsiRate __Amount
2.10  472.50
225.00/hr
2.10 $472.50

_4/2372_0_1'2 RBG Research re conflicts issue

For professional services rendered



THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
GOSHEN, NY 10924

Date J—
B rote Tdeloom GrordonorSepe!
(For Agency Use Only) Address ﬁ 33 /@ 7" 2// E M /M/ gﬁ ] /ﬂ/// ﬂé‘f /

ClaimNo. ...

DATE | QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNITPRICE | AMOUNT
ey 9,200 / Taxrelurn /re/szff/m Lzso | — | /258 —

TOTAL

l, 2sP9| —

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development

Agency.

Reviewed by CFO (For Agency Use Only)

To be signed by the Officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

qu/ Cossre/l o
of Tedelspn, Grovdenoy 5,79/@ PA Pc

Name of corporation oc firm

says that he/she is |/IC€ /dl’é’S//,énf

Title (President or other office or member)

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been fumished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial

Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County

Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of duties.

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

(For Agency Use Only) Signature of Claimant M

DA e Date f - / 5_ ’V/L

Paidby Check ... ... ...
(Form updated July 2009)




Judelson, Giordano & Siegel, PC
633 Route 211 East
I Widddletown, NY 10941
o 845-692-9500
e RAY 11 P 22143

Date: May 09, 2012

Client No.: 707242

Invoice No.: 132986
The Orange County Funding Corporation
255 Main St
Goshen, NY 10924
For professional services rendered:
Preparation of 2011 Froms 990-N & CHARS00

$__1.250.00

Payable Upon Presentation



THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

GOSHEN, NY 10924
May 17,2012

(Date)
Pay To _ QOrange County Partnership
(For Agency Use Only)
Address _40 Matthews Street
ClaimNo. . Goshen, NY 10924
DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
5/17/12 1 Table (for 10) for Orange County Partnership MVP Breakfast 350 | 00

June 7", 2012 8:00AM, $35/seat

350 | 00

TOTAL

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development
Agency.

Reviewag by CFO (For Agency Use Only)

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

says that he/she 1s

Title (President or other office or member)
of

Name of corporation or firm

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
tepresentatives that the above claim is true and corvect; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County
Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of duties

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article 1V of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

For Agency Use Onl . .
(For Agency Use Only) Signature of Claimant
Dated | . i i e e
Audited ... ... .........Date ... ... Date
Paidby Check ... ... ...
{Form updated July 2009)




ORANGE COUNTY
PARTNERSHIP

OFRCEGECW)M‘CDEVEWWMWNGECOUNW

40 Matthews Street
Goshen, NY 10924
845-294-2323 Fax 845-294-8023

Invoice

DATE: MAY 17, 2012

MVP BREAKFAST
TO _ Anthony’s Pier 9
Mr. Jim Petro June 7', 2012
Orange County IDA
22 Wells Farm Road

Goshen, NY 10924

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL

1 table (10) for Orange County Partnership MVP BREAKFAST @$35.00 per

350.00

TOTAL

350.00

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to Orange County Partnership.




THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
GOSHEN, NY 10924

May 23, 2012
(Date)
Pay To __James O'Donnel}

For A Use Onl

(For Agency Use Only) Address 255 Main St.

ClaimNo. ... .. Goshen, NY 10924

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
5/23-25/12 Hotel stay for NYEDC conference @ Otesaga Hotel, 727 | 24
Cooperstown, NY
: — e S s ——— 727 | 24
TOTAL

IHEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such anticles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development
Agency.

b L (For Agency Use Only)

To be signed by the Officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency

STATE OF NEW YORK- COUNTY OF ORANGE

says that he/she is

Title (President or other office or membes)
of

Name of corporation of firm
The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County
Industrial Development Agency

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Ageiicy, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of duties

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Aticle IV of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

For A\ : :
(For Agency Use Only) Signature of Claimant
Dated i
at
Audited .. ... ... ... Date .. ... . iime Date
Paidby Check ... ... ... ... ...
{Form updated July 2009)




H440

O'Donnell, Mr. James

Orange County IDA

255 Main 8t.

60 L AKe STREET » COOPERSTOWN » N.Y. » 13326-1042  \

RES: 34Bé62L BB
ARR: 05/23/12
DEP: 05/25/12

Adults Children Others

Goshen, NY 10924 17
DATE - CQDE ROOM T _DE'SCR:‘I_P_‘T‘ION_’ DEBIT CREDIT - BALANCE
03/20/12 PAMEX H326 1 XXXX1005 310.00 -310.00
05/;y23/12 REST1 .H440 1 Dining Room : #3065 10.00 -300.00
05/*2?3/%12 RES‘I‘l H440 1 Dining Room #3199 70.40 -229.60
05/23'7&12» RESTLI H440 1 Dining Room #3199 -70.40 -300.00
05/,23~/1, g'ESéTL ‘H440 1 Dining Room #3199 11.00 -289.00
05/«2 2',' o H44O 1 EDC 310.00 21.00
05/23—]‘12 WST"'“H@EU"“I”St’a.‘E‘“EETé‘Q“THR‘“H 28.80 25 .80
05/23 P12 Tx3 ‘CO H440 1 County Lodging Tax 9.32 55012
0,5/2‘44"/12 RESTl H440 1 Dining Room #3339 3.00 58.12
05(/24‘;/’*12 RESTl H440 1 Dining Room #3474 4.00 62.12
0,5/24?/~*“2“ RESTl H440 1 Dining Room #3789 11.00 73.12
‘5/24‘/7,«1‘2; PKG H440 1 EDC 310.00 383.12
‘5f7!243’f/l2r> TX ST H440 1 State Sales Tax 24.80 407 .92
05/24/:«152’3’TX :CO  H440 1 County Lodging Tax 9.32 417 .24
____________________________ Sl
7 e 3 -n 2 - 1 - PR
BALANCE DUE 417.24

F 340, 08
s AmEY

-____-'f"”'—.——




THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
GOSHEN, N.Y. 10924

June 1, 2012 To Philip A. Crotty, P.C.
(For Agency Use Only) Address P.O. Box 363
Cormnwall on Hudson. NY 12520
Claim No.
DATES QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Month of
April, 2012:
March 23, IDA Attorney —Legal Services per time billing
2012 attached for month of April 2012, per IDA
to resolution adopted January 18,2012
April 26,
2012 General IDA $3700.00
Company Financings ~ $2405.00
Business Accelerator  $1387.50
Expense-Lunch $ 68.31
TOTAL 7560.81

I HERE CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development
Agency.

Reviewed by CFO

To be signed by the Officer of the Agency

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

............. PhtllpACtot:ySnys thatheis ___ Presidemt ... ... ... ..
................................................................................ OfthePhlprCmtlyPC
President or other office or member Name of corporation or firm of

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County lndustrial
Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Oran
Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expe
performance of duties.

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

Philip A. Crotty |_____
Signature of Claimant




4-3-12 Prepare revisions to OCFC micro-loan program, draft resolution to adopt, e-mail

to members.
1.0 hr

4-5-12 T/C IDA secretary re agenda items, and also prepare agenda for OCFC (Micro-
loan program); e-mail exchange with Russ Vernon re micro-loan changes needed;
attention to various e-mails re advanced manufacturing.

1.0 br

4-10-12 Review e-mails re new DEC wetlands regulations and impact on economic
development in Orange County from Alliance for Balanced Growth, attention to IDA
minutes from March 2012 meeting.

1.0 hr

4-12-12 Prepare IDA resolution for advanced manufacturing funding; T/C Bob
Armistead re advanced manufacturing program, attention to Town of Minisink letter from
Supervisor re additional assessment for Millennium and forward to bond counsel, who
says town wrong.

4-16-12 Attention to Hudson Valley Film request for grant; work on agenda for April
IDA meeting; attention to OCCDC final closeout per March 2012 minutes; T/C member
Steinberg.

S hr.

4-18-12 Attend April IDA meeting and present resolutions.
2.5hr

4-19-12 IDA post- meeting cleanup; T/C Atty Golden re next opinion he preparing; T/C
IDA secretary re Paramount Agreement; attention to Roadlok financials and e-mai lto
IDA secretary re forwarding to DA auditors; prepare IDA resolution supporting Warwick
State Prison transfer from State to Town of Warwick for huge data center.

1.5 hr

4-20-12 Attention to Film Festival request for $40,000 “agent” financing assistance;
attention to ABO article in THR re Ulster County IDA grant for Film Commission, and
attention to ABO letter to Ulster, e-mail to bond counsel; conf. M. Oates re
ActiveVentilation.

1.0 hr

4-21-12 Attention to OCFC micro-loan project, e-mail exchange with Russ Vernon re
tweaking program and first session; e-mail and t/c Peter Hartmeyer at Cymogen re loan,
attention to e-mail from Kim Jacobs re offering back-office microloan services.

1.0 hr



4-22-12 Prepare letter to Gov Cuomo re Warwick Prison transfer, and e-mail to Exec Dir;
attention to Roadlok tax return for 2011; review draft response by bond counsel to Town
of Minisink re Millennium letter complaining to IDA about project.

1.0 hr

4-24-12 Attention to municipal grant project proposed at April 2012 IDA meeting, and e-
mail exchange with bond counsel; further attention to micro-loan fund as approved at
April IDA meeting; T/C re possible rescind IDA resolution concerning HV Food and
Beverage Alliance.

1.0 hr

4-25-12 Conference re Micro-loan program legality re ABO, T/C Atty Golden re opinion
on micro-loan; attention to Alliance for Balanced Growth e-mail re DEC wetlands over-
reaching, and forward resolution to IDA secretary for May TDA meeting; attention to
letter (final) to Town of Minisink re Millennium.

1.0 hr

4-26-12 Prepare memo (long) and gather documents for memo to Rick Golden, Esqg. to
request legal opinion re OCFC micro-loan program, e-mail to IDA secretary re need legal

notice for micro-loan meeting next Friday.
1.0 hr

B. Company Financings:

3-23-12 Review FOIL request and Exec Dir response on Marketplace as submitted by
attorneys for Newburgh Mall; attention to fee inquiry for Carlisle Mfg closing.
1.0 hr

3-28-12 Attention to further FOIL requests re Marketplace; attention to Mid Hudson
News article re Millennium Pipeline controversy in Minisink, and e-mail exchange with

bond counsel and Exec Dir.
1.0 hr

3-29-12 Further attention to Marketplace FOIL letter from Newburgh Mall attorneys;
research FOIL re “confidential” material.
1.0 hr

4-3-12 Attention to Carlisle Construction closing docs and SEQR; T/C Times Herlad
Record re O/C Choppers legal situation followed by IDA article in newspaper, and T/C
Orange County Trust Co. re client interested in Choppers building.

1.0 hr

4-4-12 E-mail exchange with Atty D. Cordisco re All Grantite full application, and
follow-on exchange with bond counsel and IDA secretary.
Shr



4-11-12 Attention to e-mails re Marketplace status and schedule public hearing, e-mail to
stenographer; t/c and e-mail exchange with bond counsel re Carlisle final resolution.
1.0 hr

4-16-12 T/C and e-mail exchange with bond counsel and IDA secretary re Marketplace
public hearing and deviation notice; attention to Choppers item with IDA audit; e-mail
exchange with OCP re Coach closing.

7 hr

4-17-12 Site visit to Active Ventilation in City of Newburgh re IDA assistance.
1.3hr

4-18-12 Prepare memo re site visit to Active Ventilation yesterday; T/C M. Oates re
Active Ventilation; attention to notice of public hearing for Marketplace, and final
resolution (draft only) for Carlisle.

1.2 hr

4-19-12 Attention to critical call from O/C Chopprs re they need sales tax letter ASAP,

and work with bond counsel o review Tiles and prepare necessary letier immediatel.
1.0 hr

4-20-12 Conf. with Mike Finnegan at Continental Organics re further loan to carry

project to next SBA approval.
8 hr

4-24-12 Conference call (long) re marketplace public hearing; attention to e-mails re
Coach complete and revise memo re site visit to Active Ventilation
1.0 hr

4-25-12 Work on revised letter for O/C Choppers as requested by GE Capital, t/c Henry
Kroll, e-mail and t/c with bond counsel re Choppers, review and make changes to final
letter to G.E. Capital.

5 hr.

4-26-12 Attention to final letter (as revised per G.E. Capital) from bond counsel re
restaurant at Choppers facility; e-mail exchange with Atty Bainlardi at The Marketplace
re upcoming public hearing, and T/C stenographer re Marketplace P/H; e-mail exchange
with M .Oates re Active Ventilation.

1.0 hr

C. Orange County Business Accelerator:

3-26-12 Conference at OCBA with Peter Hartmeyer re sub-lease of 2,000 S/F on second
floor at OCBA; review docs pertaining to sub-lease.
1.0 hr



3-27-12 E-mail exchange with Managing IDrevctor re second floor sub-lease, and
upcoming meeting on April 5 with individuals from Albany.
8 hr

3-28-12 Conference at OCBA with Peter Hartmeyer re micro-laon program and possible

rental of second floor suites.
7 hr

4-2-12 Conference at OCBA with Kim Jacobs from Community Capital Resources re
loan program; and conference re client leases..
1.0 hr

4-3-12 Conf. M. Oates re Hudson Valley Agricultue and Continentl Organics; E-mail P.
Hartmeyer at OCBA re new investor program being sponsored by HVEDC.
Shr

4-4-12 Conference at OCBA with two officials from Albany OCunty re starting business
accelerator in Albnay County.

— T.ﬂ_}'u_ S e——— —_— ST

4-5-12 T/C with Peter Gregory re international outreach, and need assistance at OCBA;
conf. P. Hartmeyer at Cymogen re second floor.
8 hr

4-10-12 T/C Peter Gregory re his objectives for OCBA as new Managing Director.
7 hr

4-17-12 Conference at OCBA with Managing Director and Reuben Estrada re Turkish

and Chinese visitors.
Shr

4-22-12 Conf. at OCBA re website and international outreach, and engaging two part
timers.

Shr

General Legal $3700.00
Company Financings 2405.00
Orange County Business Accelerator 1387.50
Expense-lunch 68.31
Total $7560.81

Thank you



3391 Lur/cH B
,g@wva—&e’.r wiTH Frdo
Oo1A % mcﬂ;g S MELISIA

&

Server: RAY T 2 Rec: 6
05/30/12 13:49, Swiped T: 26 Term: 4

Schlesinger's Steak House
475 Temple Hill Rd.

New Windsor, NY 12553
(845)561-1762

MERCHANT #:

CARD TYPE ACCOUNT NUMBER
MASTER CARD XXKXXXXXXXXX0852
Name: PHILIP A CROTTY LTC RET

00 TRANSACTION APPROVED
AUTHORIZATION #: 03035P
Reference: 0530010000014

TRANS TYPE: Credit Card SALE

CHECK : 53.31

TIP: /:K &@
TOTAL : g 3_/

Sy Phe

PHONE: ( ) -
*kDuplicate Copy*kx

CARDHOLDER WILL PAY CARD ISSUER ABOVE
AMOUNT PURSUANT TO CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT
top copy -> customer







THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

GOSHEN, NY 10924
06/05/2012
(Date)
Pay To _Focus Media. Inc,
(For Agency Use Only) Address _10 Matthews Street
ClaimNo. ... Goshen, NY 10924
DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

(llg ruplww bm’bw ol Anral (2,196,,{. 2000 | -
ks it 500 Caplar ) Fwced Degort |.gos |~

ISY |:
T Y E}

TOTAL

Hosd |3%

T HEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development

Agency.

Reviewed by CFO (For Agency Use Only)

To be signed by the Officer of the Orange County Industria! Development Ageacy

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

Joshua H. Cohen says that he/she is__ Chief Executive Officer _

Title (President or other office or member)
of

Name of corpomlon or firm

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, its officers and
representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the
disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further centifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or employees of the Orange County
Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is only for compensation and or necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of duties.

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

(For Agency Use Only) Signature of Claimant /\/
Dated .o /
e Dwe. Date e 5, 2012
PaidbyCheck ... ... ... ...
(Form updated July 2009)




. Focus Media, Inc. H
’fmusmed Ia lgMatthews St. : Invo'g?

Goshen, NY 10924 |  Date | Invoice#
(845)294-3342x 309 ~ 05/15/2012 2370
wbra/t/ton@adgertisingandpr.com ; Terms Due Date
http: .advertisingandpr. - '
Hpu/iwww.advertisingandpr.com | Dueonreceipt | 05/15/2012

ST
Orange County IDA

255 Main Street

Goshen, NY 10924

s

BRI R TS TTary e e e B
11/15/2011 |Balance Forward $18,000.00
11/23/2011 |Payment received -3,000.00
12/28/2011 |Payment received -15,000.00
New charges (see details below) 4,054.38
Total Amount Due $4,054.38
* Graphic Design of the 2011 Annual Report 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
* Printing 500 copies of the 2011 Annual Report 1 1,900.00 1,900.00T
i
i
SubTotal $3,900.00
Tax (8.125%) $154.38
Total Of New Charges $4,054.38
| Sy Total Amount Due| $4,954§8

Focus Media, Inc. (845)294-3342x 309 whratton@advertisingandpr.com



THE ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

GOSHEN, NY 10924
May 31, 2012
(Date)
Pay To __Rosemarie Rogowski Saindon, CPA

{Faragsney Sss Q) Address _PQ Box 686, Goshen NY 10924

ClaimNo. ... ...
DATE QUANTITY | DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS OR SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
05.31.12 Quarterly accounting services — see attached invoice $500.

TOTAL $500.

THEREBY CERTIFY that the above named articles, in the quantities specified were delivered to me upon the date indicated, and that the services have been rendered
by the persons named, for the purposes and at the times indicated; and that such articles were for the sole use and benefit of the Orange County Industrial Development

Agency.

Reviewed by CFO

(For Agency Use Only)
To be signed by the Officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE

Rosemaric Rogowski says that he/she is owner
Title (President or other office or member)
of ______ Rosemarie Rogowski Saindon. CPA

Name of corporation or firm

The claimant mentioned in the within claim, is duly authorized to execute this proof of claim, and hereby certifies to the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency, its officers and representatives that the above claim is true and correct; that the services charged for were actually rendered; that
the articles charged for therein have been furnished and delivered; that the disbursements were actually and necessarily made; that the whole amount
claimed remains due, owing and unpaid, and that there are no federal, state or city taxes included in said claim.

Claimant further certifies that neither himself, nor any of his employees, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are officers or
employees of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, a corporation, certifies that no officer or employee of said corporation, having an interest, direct or indirect, in this claim, are
officers or employees of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency.

Claimant, is an employee or officer of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency, certifies that this claim is anly for compensation
and or necessary expenses incurred in the pesformance of duties.

velopment Agency.

This certification is made pursuant to the provisions of Article IV of the By-Laws of Orange Coun

{For Agency Use Only)




Rosemarie Rogowski Saindon
Certified Public Accountant
MBA in Taxation
PO Box 686
Goshen, NY 10924
845.294.9735

May 31, 2012
Orange County Industrial Development Agency
255 Main St
Goshen NY 10924

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Accounting services rendered for the quarter ended March 31, 2012 including:

Review of monthly cash receipts and cash disbursements
Review-of-all-general-ledger-account-postings-in-QuickBeo
Bank reconciliations

Adjusting Journal Entries

Accounting consultations

$500






ORANGE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Orange County Office of Business Assistance
Orange County Government Center, 255 Main Street, Goshen, NY 10924

PRELIMINARY APPLICATION
APPLICANT NAME / COMPANY Active Ventilation Products
MAILING ADDRESS 311 1" Street, Newburgh, NY 12550-4857
MUNICIPALITY & SCHOOL Newburgh Central School District

CONTACT (NAME, ADDRESS, PHONE #:)  Martin K Kolt

ATTORNEY TBD

PROPERTY LOCATION 334 County Highway 49, Wawayonda, NY
TOTAL PLANNED EXPENDITURE————$2-300-000-00

EXPECTED EMPLOYEES 20

AMOUNT OF PROPOSED BOND ISSUE

BOND PURCHASER:

COMMITMENT STATUS:

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Active Ventilation Products is presently renting its location and is
looking to purchase a permanent location and equipt it for higher capacity manufacturing.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

PROJECTED IDA FEE: DATE:

For More Information Contact:
James O’Donnell
Executive Director
Orange County Government Center
255 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924
Tel: 845-291-2700, Fax: 845-291-2724

i

* Updated 6/29/2009



A
v
= — — — 1-.J.|l||| *_l m
« B aspol atpges asbed o @ | - & _ A3 dojoo ssasppy mx_.\_.mmﬂd ] (19) ;W 10V ) ***uswaunbay uoneuaa vl Jmm
._Iuoow ﬂ... « 5335 paysabbng M2 waysAs auoydajel = Iam @ 353nd dep (eS) e 107 ' 2 =1 sajuosed
o - il . doH S0,  saioAed  MalA W3 oy
-l o Liag E_ . F e A SdeeE N ELTSE T ...wf.uﬁnH.;.;..msou.mum_uwmm__os.".ﬁ ) hu T a ﬂﬂf,'

¢
!

-



